

# AGENDA

## Licensing Sub-Committee 3

Monday, 27 June 2022 AT 16:00

In the Flensburg Room, Civic Centre, Carlisle, CA3 8QG

### **NOTE TO MEMBERS:**

Councillors Mrs Mitchell, Ms Ellis-Williams and Ms Whalen, will attend this Sub Committee as members and Councillor Dr Tickner will attend as a substitute.

### **APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR FOR THE MEETING**

To appoint a Chair of the Licensing Sub Committee 3 for this meeting.

### **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitutions.

### **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

Members are invited to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests, other registrable interests and any interests, relating to any items on the agenda at this stage.

### **PUBLIC AND PRESS**

To agree that the items of business within Part A of the agenda should be dealt with in public and that the items of business within Part B of the agenda should be dealt with in private.

## **PART A**

**To be considered when the Public and Press are present**

- NIL -

## **PART B**

**To be considered when the Public and Press are excluded from the meeting**

### **B.1 LICENSING ACT 2003 – APPLICATION FOR A PERSONAL LICENCE**

*The report is not for publication by virtue of paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as the report contains exempt information relating to an individual.*

The Licensing Manager to present an application for a Personal Licence made under the Licensing Act 2002 which has received a representation from Cumbria Police.  
(Copy Report GD.32/22 herewith)

#### **Members of the Licensing Sub Committee 3**

**Conservative:** Ms Ellis-Williams, Mrs Mitchell, Morton (sub)

**Labour:** Ms Whalen, Dr Tickner (sub)

**Independent and Liberal Democrat Group:** Pickstone (sub)

Enquiries, requests for reports, background papers etc to:  
committeeservices@carlisle.gov.uk